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City Council Agenda

Memo to: Manteca City Council

From: Cassandra Candini-Tilton, City Clerk

Prepared by: Chelsea Breitenbucher, Administrative Assistant III

Date: March 19, 2024

Subject: Manteca General Plan Amendment

Recommendation:
Waive the second reading by substitution of the title and adopt an Ordinance of the City Council of
the City of Manteca, State of California, Amending Table 17.22.01 of the Zoning Code; modifying
Table 17.22.020-1, Allowed Uses and Required Entitlements For Manteca’s Base Zoning Districts, of
Title 17 of the Manteca Municipal Code.

Background:
The City Council waived the first readings of substitution of the title and introduced the ordinances at
the Regular City Council Meeting of March 5, 2024. If approved, this ordinance will be effective thirty
days following the adoption.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact directly associated with this action.
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File #: 24-146, Version: 1

Documents Attached:
1. Attachment 1 - Ordinance
2. Attachment 2 - Ordinance “Exhibit A” Zoning Code Amendment
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